

Park District Headquarters 4600 Crestmore Road Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 951/255-9513 Riverside County Regional Park & Open-Space Historical Commission Meeting

Thursday, May 19, 2022, 1:30 p.m.

ZOOM MEETING



MINUTES

1.0 Workshop/Study Session – Resolution of the Riverside County Historical Commission Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings – Action Job Code: 2021:02 Pursuant to recent changes in the legislation governing the Brown Act, the Historical Commission voted to authorize holding the meeting remotely.

HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING

1.0 Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 1:33 p.m.

- 2.0 Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Hohenadl
- **3.0 Roll Call: Commissioners Present:**, Vice-Chair Lech (II), Awad (III), Martland (III); Chair Hohenadl (I); Atkins (I); Jarrell Johnson (MAL); **Absent:** Garai (V); Boren (IV); Brown (IV);; **Staff Present:** Pierucci.
- 4.0 Approval of Minutes Action January 20, 2022 approved. (M/S/C Lech/Jarrell Johnson)
 - 5.0 Special Recognition
 - 5.1 Welcome New Commissioner Tony Pierucci, Chief of Planning, Development, and Interpretation Pierucci introduced the new Historic Commissioner for District III, Bette Martland.
 - 5.2 New Positions in Parks Tony Pierucci, Chief of Planning, Development, and Interpretation Pierucci notified the Commission of his recent promotion to Bureau Chief and the open recruitment for his replacement.
- 6.0 Public Comments Related to Historical Commission None

7.0 Subcommittee Reports

7.1 Archives Commission Report – Informational Commissioner Lech

Commissioner Lech informed the Commission that the Archives Commission still hadn't met.

7.2 Historic Landmark Plaque Types and Content—Informational Tony Pierucci, Historic Preservation Officer

Pierucci updated the Commission on the status of the subcommittee's work. Pierucci was drafting the form, but his new duties had delayed the work.

7.3 Salt Creek Trail Mural—Informational Tony Pierucci, Historic Preservation Officer Pierucci updated the Commission on the subcommittee's work, which had stalled while Pierucci transitioned to his new position.

8.0 Old Business

 8.1 Updated 2021 Meeting Locations—Action Tony Pierucci, Historic Preservation Officer Job Code: 2020-08 A motion was made to return to in-person meetings at the next meeting. Approved (M/S/C) Vice-Chair Lech/Jarrell Johnson Chair Hohenadl and Commissioner Atkins voted nay

9.0 New Business

9.1 History Organizations Calendar – Informational Vice-Chair Lech

Vice-Chair Lech discussed his idea of creating an online calendar highlighting the various events put on by county historical societies. The commissioners expressed their support and requested Vice-Chair Lech present a proposal of how the online calendar would work.

9.2 RivCoParks Staffing Changes – Informational Tony Pierucci, Chief of Planning, Development, and Interpretation Pierucci updated the Commission on the recent staffing changes that have taken place at Parks.

10.0 Tentative Future Agenda Items

11.0 Commissioners Report – Informational Individual Commissioner Reports attached.

12.0 Next Meeting

July 21, at 1:30 p.m., San Timoteo Canyon Schoolhouse, 31985 San Timoteo Canyon Rd. Redlands, CA 92373.

13.0 Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 2:35 p.m.

Antone Pierucci, Historic Preservation Officer Secretary to the Historical Commission